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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Fish and Wildlife Service
[FWS-R9-1A-2010-N254; 96300-1671—
0000—P5]

Endangered Species; Marine
Mammals; Issuance of Permits

AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of issuance of permits.

SUMMARY: We, the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service (Service), have issued
the following permits to conduct certain
activities with endangered species,

marine mammals, or both. We issue
these permits under the Endangered
Species Act (ESA) and Marine Mammal
Protection Act (MMPA).

ADDRESSES: Brenda Tapia, Division of
Management Authority, U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service, 4401 North Fairfax
Drive, Room 212, Arlington, VA 22203;
fax (703) 558—7725; or e-mail
DMAFR@fws.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Brenda Tapia, (703) 358—-2104
(telephone); (703) 358—-2280 (fax);
DMAFR@fws.gov (e-mail).
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On the
dates below, as authorized by the

provisions of the ESA (16 U.S.C. 1531
et seq.), as amended, and/or the MMPA,
as amended (16 U.S.C. 1361 et seq.), we
issued requested permits subject to
certain conditions set forth therein. For
each permit for an endangered species,
we found that: (1) The application was
filed in good faith, (2) The granted
permit would not operate to the
disadvantage of the endangered species,
and (3) The granted permit would be
consistent with the purposes and policy
set forth in section 2 of the ESA.

Endangered Species

Permit No. Applicant Receipt of application Federal Register notice Permig;stzuance
19809A ..o Paul Wieser .....ccccceeevuvvenennn. 75 FR 54909; September 9, 2010 ......cccovevriiieiieiieeieeeeenne October 20, 2010.
20084A ... William Garrison ...... 75 FR 54909; September 9, 2010 .... October 20, 2010.
T9930A ..o Anthony J. Casola 75 FR 52971; August 30, 2010 ........ October 21, 2010.
21574A . Selmer Anthony Erickson ..... 75 FR 57977; September 23, 2010 .......cccoivviiiieiiiieeeens November 3, 2010.

Marine Mammals

Permit No.

Applicant

Receipt of application Federal Register notice

Permit issuance
date

T4287A ..o,
sity.
717015 o,

Pennsylvania State Univer-

Natural History Museum of
Los Angeles County.

75 FR 52971; August 30, 2010

75 FR 30428; June 1, 2010 ......

October 18, 2010.

October 19, 2010.

Availability of Documents

Documents and other information
submitted with these applications are
available for review, subject to the
requirements of the Privacy Act and
Freedom of Information Act, by any
party who submits a written request for
a copy of such documents.

Dated: November 5, 2010.
Brenda Tapia,

Program Analyst/Data Administrator, Branch
of Permits, Division of Management
Authority.

[FR Doc. 2010-28580 Filed 11-12-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-55-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled In Re Certain Turbomachinery

Blades, Engines, and Components
Thereof, DN 2769; the Commission is
soliciting comments on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Marilyn R. Abbott, Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
filed on behalf of United Technologies
Corporation, on November 5, 2010. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain turbomachinery
blades, engines, and components
thereof. The complaint names as
respondents Rolls-Royce Group plc,
London, United Kingdom and Rolls-
Royce plc, London, United Kingdom.

The complainant, proposed
respondents, other interested parties,
and members of the public are invited
to file comments, not to exceed five
pages in length, on any public interest
issues raised by the complaint.
Comments should address whether
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a
cease and desist order in this
investigation would negatively affect the
public health and welfare in the United
States, competitive conditions in the
United States economy, the production
of like or directly competitive articles in
the United States, or United States
consumers.


http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
mailto:DMAFR@fws.gov
mailto:DMAFR@fws.gov
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In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(I) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the orders are used
in the United States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the potential orders;

(iii) indicate the extent to which like
or directly competitive articles are
produced in the United States or are
otherwise available in the United States,
with respect to the articles potentially
subject to the orders; and

(iv) indicate whether Complainant,
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to an exclusion order
and a cease and desist order within a
commercially reasonable time.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, five
business days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document and 12
true copies thereof on or before the
deadlines stated above with the Office
of the Secretary. Submissions should
refer to the docket number (“Docket No.
2769”) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. The
Commission’s rules authorize filing
submissions with the Secretary by
facsimile or electronic means only to the
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the
rules (see Handbook for Electronic
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed_reg notices/rules/
documents/
handbook on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding
electronic filing should contact the
Secretary (202—205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR *201.6.
Documents for which confidential
treatment by the Commission is
properly sought will be treated
accordingly. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4)

of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10,
210.50(a)(4)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 5, 2010.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 201028625 Filed 11-12—-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Second Proposed
Amendment to Consent Decree Under
the Clean Water Act

Notice is hereby given that on
November 8, 2010, a proposed Second
Amendment to 2006 Consent Decree,
pertaining to United States and State of
Indiana v. City of Indianapolis, Civ. No.
1:06—cv—1456, was lodged with the
United States District Court for the
Southern District of Indiana.

In the original action, the United
States sought civil penalties and
injunctive relief for alleged violations of
Sections 301 and 402 of the Clean Water
Act, 33 U.S.C. 1319 and 1342, in
connection with the City’s operation of
its municipal wastewater and sewer
system. In December 2006, the Court
entered a Consent Decree which
requires the City to reduce Combined
Sewer Overflows (CSO) by, among other
things, performing certain activities and
constructing thirty-one (31) Combined
Sewer Overflow (CSO) Control
Measures in accordance with the City’s
Long Term Control Plan (LTCP). CSO
Control Measure 16, as set forth in the
2006 Consent Decree, required the City
to construct a shallow interceptor sewer
having a total capacity of 24 million
gallons.

On April 23, 2009, the Court
approved and entered a First
Amendment to the 2006 Consent
Decree, which authorized the City to
replace the shallow interceptor with a
54-million gallon capacity Deep Rock
Tunnel Connector (DRTC), which
allowed the City to avoid several
environmental and right-of-way
impediments to the project. The DRTC,
as conceived, would have improved the
overall level of control to be achieved by
Indianapolis by increasing the system’s
storage capacity by approximately 30
million gallons, and reducing the
system’s projected annual CSO
discharge volume from 600 million
gallons to 480 million gallons. The
change also would have allowed the
City to capture hundreds of millions of
gallons of raw sewage discharges from
the City’s largest CSO (CSO 008), three-

and-one-half years earlier than would
have occurred without the amendment.

While the First Amendment
authorized the modification of CSO
Control Measure 16, the proposed
Second Amendment is much more
extensive, and would authorize the
modification of CSO Control Measures
16, 18, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 29, 30, and 31;
the elimination of CSO Control
Measures 27 and 28, and the addition of
CSO Control measure 32. As a result of
the proposed changes, the City is now
expected to reduce the amount of the
total annual discharge to about 414
million gallons, capture raw sewage
discharges from another CSO earlier
than originally anticipated, allow the
City to achieve a flexibility that was
missing from its original system design,
and reduce the cost of the project by
approximately $444 million.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the Consent
Decree. Comments should be addressed
to the Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, and either e-mailed to
pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or
mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611, and should refer to United
States and State of Indiana v. City of
Indianapolis, D.]J. Ref. 90-5-1-1-07292.

The proposed Second Amendment to
2006 Consent Decree may be examined
at the Office of the United States
Attorney for the Southern District of
Indiana, 10 West Market St., Suite 2100,
Indianapolis, IN 46204 (contact Asst.
U.S. Attorney Thomas Kieper (317-226—
6333)), and at U.S. EPA Region 5, 7th
Floor Records Center, 77 West Jackson
Blvd., Chicago, Illinois 60604 (contact
Assoc. Regional Counsel Gary Prichard
(312—-886—0570)). During the public
comment period, the Consent Decree
may also be examined on the following
Department of Justice Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/

Consent Decrees.html. A copy of the
Consent Decree may also be obtained by
mail from the Consent Decree Library,
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of
Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or
by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov),
fax no. 202-514-0097, phone
confirmation number 202-514-1547. In
requesting a copy from the Consent
Decree Library, please enclose a check
in the amount of $8.50 (25 cents per
page reproduction cost) for both the
proposed Second Amendment and
attached Table, payable to the U.S.
Treasury or, if by e-mail or fax, forward


http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/documents/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/documents/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/documents/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/documents/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf
http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
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